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Oak Ridge Operations
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 378318723

April 17, 19985

Ms. Angela Carpenter
Federal Facilities Section
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency

- Region 11

290 Broadway
New York, New York 10007-1866

Dear Ms. Carpenter:
MAYWOOD SITE - NOTIFICATION OF A CHANGE OF SITE MANAGER

Please be advised that effective immediately, Mr. John Michael Japp will
replace me as the Site Manager for the Maywood Interim Storage Site located in
Maywood, New Jersey. As the Site Manager, Mr. Japp performs the functions of
the "Project Manager" outlined in Section XXII of the Federal Facility
Agreement for the Maywood Site. As required in Paragraph A of this same
section, you are hereby notified of his appointment. Mr. Japp's phone number
is (615) 241-6344. The appropriate fax number and mailing address are the
same as those used for previous site managers.

Sincerely,

Joousd
David G. Adler, Site Manager
Former Sites Restoration Division

cc: Nick Marton, NJDEP
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Ms. Angela Carpenter
Federal Facilities Section
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region II
290 Broadway
- New York. New York 10007-1866

Dear Ms. Carpenter:

MAYWOOD SITE - NOTIFICATION OF A THANGE OF SITE MANAGER

Please be advised that effective immediately. Mr. John Michael Japp will
replace me as the Site Manager for the Maywood Interim Storage Site located in
Maywood, New Jersey. As the Site Manager, Mr. Japp performs the functions of

- the "Project Manager™ outlined in Section XXII of the Federal Facility
‘‘‘‘‘ Agreement for the Maywood Site. As required in Paragraph A of this same
section, you are hereby notified of his appointment. Mr. Japp’'s phone number
is (615) 241-6344. The appropriate fax number and mailing address are the sesmarnee
— same as those used for previous site managers. ST
Sincerely., n
David G. Adler, Site Manager AL,
- Former Sites Restoration Division L
cc: Nick Marton, NJDEP : i
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